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TO:   Honorable Commissioners Court 
 
FROM:  Purchasing Department 

 
SUBJECT:  Contract Award Data 
 
IFB No.:  2022-260 
 
IFB TITLE:  Services, Semi-Annual Multi-Surface Floor Cleaning 

   
 
 
522  Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid 
 
25  Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid 
 
9       Bidders responded: 
 
   
  APEX Group Holdings, Inc. dba APEX Surface Care  
  Carpet 911 Cleaning & Restoration 
  Contractors Plus Roofing & Construction, LLC 

Guardian Power Cleaning of Dallas, Inc. dba Guardian Services 
HW Global Resources, LLC (Non-Responsive) 
Mangwenya LLC 
RAS Services, Inc. 
ServPro Allen 
Vixagon Logistics LLC 

 
 
 
IFB No. 2022-260 is recommended per the attached documentation, as the lowest and best 
bidders as determined by the Facilities Maintenance Department and Purchasing Department. 
 
Guardian Power Cleaning of Dallas, Inc. dba Guardian Services  
Primary – Lines 1-6 
 
APEX Group Holdings, Inc. dba APEX Surface Care 
Secondary – Lines 1-2 and Lines 4-5 
 
Mangwenya LLC 
Secondary – Lines 3 and 6 
 


	IFB TITLE:  Services, Semi-Annual Multi-Surface Floor Cleaning



